Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Singh

Sent: 21 August 2024 15:05

To: Trupti Dalvi; Sitaram Mistry

Cc: Santosh Tambe; Rupali Pol; Nimisha Jadhav; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Stephen P
Subject: RE: Invoice approval - JALARAM LIGHTS

Attachments: ACE Scanner_2024_08_21.pdf

Dear Trupti,

Kindly enclosed the attached Invoice as requested.

Best Regards
Ajit Singh

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2024 6:33 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Invoice approval - JALARAM LIGHTS

Dear Ajit ji,
PFA — Jalaram Lights Invoice No. 24-25/12 Dtd. 20-Apr-24 Ahmedabad AJ Kitchen

Kindly Check & provide certified Invoice copy to upload on safal for payment process.

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator



